


tahr daduch

Zliten, Bani Walid, Libya

 tdaduch@my.bridgeport.edu

 +218911407529

 [linkedin.com/in/tahr-daduch-43654a117](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tahr-daduch-43654a117)

Summary

Experienced Computer Faculty with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in C# win application , asp.net mvc, blazor, entity framework, Python, Computer Repair, Microsoft Excel, and Microsoft Word. Strong engineering professional with a Master of Computer Applications (M.C.A.) focused in Computer Science from University of Bridgeport.

Experience

Full-stack Developer

SKYSOFT

Mar 2022 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Computer Science faculty

Al Asmarya University

Sep 2017 - Present (6 years 1 month)

Software Programmer

SkySoft

Mar 2022 - Aug 2022 (6 months)

lecturer

Alasmarya Islamic University

Oct 2017 - Mar 2022 (4 years 6 months)

Quality Assurance Specialist

Asmary Islamic University

Dec 2018 - Jan 2022 (3 years 2 months)

Master Of Computer Science

University of Bridgeport

Aug 2015 - May 2017 (1 year 10 months)

Computer Science Teacher

TA

Feb 2012 - Nov 2013 (1 year 10 months)

I was responsible for labs and assisting managing computer science department



Computer Trainer

Many companies

Feb 2009 - Sep 2013 (4 years 8 months)



President of the polling station

higher national election commission libya

Jun 2012 - Jul 2012 (2 months)

Manager



High School Teacher

High school

Feb 2008 - Jan 2012 (4 years)

A Programming Teacher

Education



University of Bridgeport

Master of Computer Applications (M.C.A.), Computer Science

2015 - May 2017



Sciences college

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2004 - 2007

Skills

C# • HTML5 • ASP.NET • Microsoft Office • C++ • ASP.NET MVC • Microsoft Excel • Microsoft Word • Python • JavaScript